

Imperial College Union

MIKE THE MICROMETER

Passed by Union Council on 11th June 2007

1. Mike the Micrometer is the inviolate mascot of Imperial College Union.

Deleted: **ICU Notes**

2. It is inappropriate for any constituent part of ICU to violate an ICU mascot.

Deleted: ¶
<#>[historical] ¶
¶
ICU Believes¶

3. It is unacceptable for any constituent part of ICU to steal an ICU mascot.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: a CCU

4. Mike the Micrometer should attend all important Union events at the discretion of the President.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: CCU

5. The President may appoint a "Mike-Bearer" if he or she feels incapable of bringing Mike to any event.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

6. Mike the Micrometer shall remain under the guardianship of the President.

Deleted: ould

7. Mike the Micrometer shall remain in the President's Office when not attending events.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

8. No-one should repair, alter or modify Mike the Micrometer without first obtaining consent from ICU Executive Committee.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: /

Deleted: /

Deleted: ¶
Deleted: ¶
Deleted: ¶

Deleted: **ICU Resolves**¶
¶
<#>[invalid] The President [to hold Mike the Micrometer]. ¶

Deleted: <#>Mike the Micrometer to attend Union or CCU events at President's discretion. ¶

Deleted: <#>President to appoint a 'Mike-Bearer' if he/she feels incapable of bringing Mike to all events.¶
¶
Mike to remain in the President's Office when not attending an event.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering